

VOID—HSH LEADING

Refuge Permit Good Neighbor Policy

Permit holder(s) Permittee shall maintain a good relationship with the neighborhood and agree to the following:

1. Permittee will ensure that the **Large Vehicle Refuge Permit** sticker as issued by City must be **visible** on the vehicle at all times.
2. ~~Limit noise; no person shall produce or allow to be produced by any machine or device, or any combination of same, on public property, a noise level more than ten dBA above the local ambient at a distance of twenty-five feet or more~~
- 3.2. ~~Permittee will m~~**Maintain a clean and sanitary condition around vehicle,** including:
 - a. ~~Permittee will k~~**Keep the sidewalk clear** and shall refrain from loitering or lingering on the sidewalk; ~~do not violate in accordance with Police Code Section 168 and Police Code Section 169 no person shall loiter or linger on the sidewalk nor should belongings be stored or encroach onto the sidewalk~~
 - b.a. ~~Permittee shall ensure that B~~**belongings or accessories including power sources shall not be are not stored nor encroached into the street or sidewalk in accordance with Police Code Section 63**
 - b. ~~Permittee will ensure p~~**Proper disposal of human waste; do not** permittee shall not violate urination and defecation laws as established in Policy Code Section 153
 - c. Permittee shall refrain from illegal dumping of garbage and human waste on sidewalks, streets and drains.
 - c.d. ~~Permittee will allow the Department of Public Works ("DPW") to clear debris around the Large Vehicle~~
3. ~~Permittee shall refrain from making excessive noise,~~
4. ~~Permittee shall refrain from using gas-fueled generators between xx-xx time.~~
4. ~~Adhere to parking regulations such as street cleaning~~
5. Permittee will refrain from smoking on city streets, sidewalks or in public spaces **Smoking is prohibited in public space as established in SF Health Code Article 19F SEC. 1009.22(i)(1)**
6. Permittee will refrain from using open flame of any character on city streets, sidewalks or in public spaces in accordance with XXX.
7. Permittee shall refrain from illegally accessing city or private infrastructure, including accessing water from fire hydrants or accessing electricity from city systems or PG&E systems.

Commented [eu1]:

Commented [MH2]:

Public Property Noise Limits as stipulated in Police Code Section 2909

a. **Public Property Noise Limits.** No person shall produce or allow to be produced by any machine or device, or any combination of same, on public property, a noise level more than ten dBA above the local ambient at a distance of twenty-five feet or more, unless the machine or device is being operated to serve or maintain the property or as otherwise provided in this Article.

Commented [eu3R2]:

Commented [eu4]: Have shared this with PUC as well

Commented [eu5]:

Commented [HM6]:

Public Property Noise Limits as stipulated in Police Code Section 2909

Public Property Noise Limits. No person shall produce or allow to be produced by any machine or device, or any combination of same, on public property, a noise level more than ten dBA above the local ambient at a distance of twenty-five feet or more, unless the machine or d... [1]

Commented [eu7R6]:

Commented [MH8]:

Commented [TA9R8]:

Commented [TA10R8]:

[2]

5.—

Discussion questions

1. Generators/noise
2. Adhering to street cleaning
3. Overall permit agreement (good neighbor is only a section of it)

Others to consider/swap out OR general statement about adhering to local laws—police, public health, transportation or other?

- Include section 21 about alcohol?
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/san_francisco/latest/sf_police/0-0-0-179
- Include/replace 3a with section 22 about sidewalk?
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/san_francisco/latest/sf_police/0-0-0-186
- Include sections about trash 33-35?
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/san_francisco/latest/sf_police/0-0-0-223
- Open flame?
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/san_francisco/latest/sf_police/0-0-0-362



Public Property Noise Limits as stipulated in Police Code Section 2909

Public Property Noise Limits. No person shall produce or allow to be produced by any machine or device, or any combination of same, on public property, a noise level more than ten dBA above the local ambient at a distance of twenty-five feet or more, unless the machine or device is being operated to serve or maintain the property or as otherwise provided in this Article.



